TOMMY HAMM ROBERT CARROLL DOUGLAS MOORE CLAIR PEASE
DISTRICT | DISTRICT 1l DISTRICT IV DISTRICT V

WILLIAMT. DOZIER ROBERT J. MAJKA
DISTRICT Ill COUNTY MANAGER

October 28, 2024

Prospective Respondents
RE: Addendum #4 25-02 Southport Sports Complex
Please accept this as Addendum No. 4 for the above referenced solicitation.

The bid deadline is hereby extended to 2:00 pm (CST), Thursday, November 21,
2024.

All respondents shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and
submitting, with their bid, the addendum acknowledgement form included in the Bid
package.

Regards,

Ken Longstreet

Grant Procurement Administrator
Bay County Purchasing Department
(850) 248-8270.
purchasing@baycountyfl.gov

Bay County Florida
840 West 11th Street, Panama City, FL 32401
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